F. No. 8-102/2013-FC
Government of India
Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change
(FC Division)
Indira Paryavaran Bhawan,
Aliganj, Jor Bag Road,
New Delhi - 110003.

Dated: 19" November, 2020
o
The Principal Secretary (Forests),
Government of Arunachal Pradesh,
Itanagar.

Sub: Diversion of 52.8 ha of forest land (surface forest land-47.7 ha, reiverbed-2.3 ha &
underground area-2.8 ha) for construction of Tato-I H.E. Project (186 MW) in West Siang
District of Arunachal Pradesh by M/s Siyota Hydro Power Pet. Ltd.-Extension of time -
regarding.

Sir,

[' am directed to refer to the Govt. of Arunachal Pradesh’s letter no.
FOR.313/Cons/2010/Part/2368-71 dated 22.09.2020 regarding request for extension of time by
two years for submission of compliance of conditions of Stage-I approval dated 27.10.2015.

2. Before considering the above request, the State Govt. is requested to furnish the progress/status
of compliance of the conditions for the instant proposal in last five years.

Yours faithfully,

e
' (Sandeep hz;rma)

Assistant Inspector General of Forests (FC)

Copy to:

1. Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (HoFF), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.
Nodal Officer, O/o the PCCF, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, [tanagar.
Dy. Director General (Central), Integrated Regional Office, Shillong
Monitoring Cell of FC Division, MoEF&CC.
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